Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards

From: Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EVOQY,
BARBARA@WATEROC556DE1-8FEA-4DD1-91A5-2BBA7A82D039430>

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 11:16 AM

To: Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards; O'Hagan, John@Waterboards

Subject: Tom really needs the complete list with the dates of each curtailment action
Attachments: ATT46840.jpg; ATT80301.jpg

Importance: High

You have both sent good background information, but Tom is really asking for dates that the orders are going out for
each piece of curtailment. You can group however you want, but he wants to know when the specific rights, both post
1914 and pre-1914 on specific rivers are going out. He wanted it for the noon meeting. | can send the previous info, but
if you have the specifics, please send as soon as you complete the Sac meeting.

From: Howard, Tom

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 3:16 PM

To: Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards

Cc: Trgovcich, Caren@Waterboards; Howard, Tom; O'Hagan, John@Waterboards; Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards; Grober,
Les@Waterboards

Subject: Re: Coordination with Division of Drinking Water

Send again with pre1914.
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 13, 2015, at 1:54 PM, "Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards" <Barbara.Evoy@waterboards.ca.gov> wrote:

FYI —here is the current schedule so you can notify the Board and any others (CalEPA?, GO?) that are
needed. We spent time today with DDW to coordinate on an improved process for PWS who are
curtailed this year and have to continue to divert. We also discussed that the Board is likely to want to
know what the response of PWS was to the order to look at alternate supplies. Some have obtained
them, some did not. For those that don’t have an alternate supply, DDW will notify us so we will
continue to use that diversion amount in our curtailment analysis. They are concerned about the San
Joaquin hits this year. We are also participating in the OES calls today to give them a heads up on
curtailment. We will follow the curtailment check list we developed last year and do so pulls for
advanced notification (state agencies, public systems). We will also contact Danny Merkely at the Farm
Bureau. The OES call my generate requests to talk to Boards of Supervisors as we did last year....FYI

From: Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 1:42 PM

To: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards; Montgomery, Amanda@Waterboards; Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards;
Larsen, Karen@Waterboards; Forbes, Cindy@Waterboards; Burton, Bruce@Waterboards

Subject: Coordination with Division of Drinking Water

I wanted to let you know what we see in the future for curtailments. We will be making some edits to
the Health and Safety Claim form based on our meeting today and will share the form with you shortly.
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Curtailment Status:

Issued:
Antelope Creek on April 3, 2015

Upcoming:

Deer Creek Fishery Minimum Flow Curtailment (by April 14+)
Post-1914s in the San Joaquin River watershed (between April 15* and May 1)
Post-1914s and surplus rights in the Scott River (between April 15* and May 1*)

Pending:

Post-1914s in the Sacramento River (between May 1# and 15%, likely after the May B120 report update)
Areas on Watch:

Upper Russian River, storage is higher this year in Lake Mendocino but reduced flow releases have
expired depleting storage

Eel River Watershed, currently flush with excess flow but has been receding lately

Areas not on the Radar:

Mill Creek Minimum Flow due to Voluntary Agreements in place

Katherine Mrowka, Manager
Enforcement Section

Water Rights

P.O. Box 2000

Sacramento, CA 95814

916-341-5363

<Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) 1.jpg> <Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) 2.jpg>

————— Original Appointment-----

From: Forbes, Cindy@Waterboards On Behalf Of O'Hagan, John@Waterboards

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 4:45 PM

To: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards; Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards; Montgomery, Amanda@Waterboards;
Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards; Larsen, Karen@Waterboards

Subject: FW: Water Rights Inspection Needs

When: Monday, April 13, 2015 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Conference Room 2420

Can one of you attend.
We need to make sure we coordinate this year with DDW. Last year we had:

PALs
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-Our staff contacts by regional area
-OES weekly calls on vulnerable water supplies
-Transfers/TUCs

Enforcement

-Curtailment Certification Form- (we need to decide if we are going to include H&S claim, if no other
source available ‘
-We had two forms last year. DDW got responses to the projects under its authority and did compliance
orders. We should pull those and send the special Ietters that identify curtailment but also that they are
under DDW Orders. {Confirm with Cindy)

-Discuss who does other claimants if we provide H&S responses.

From: Forbes, Cindy@Waterboards

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 3:38 PM

Required: Forbes, Cindy@Waterboards; Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards; O'Hagan, John@Waterboards;
Larsen, Karen@Waterboards

Subject: Water Rights Inspection Needs

When: Monday, April 13, 2015 11:00 AM-12:00 PM.

Where: Conference Room 2420
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